PUBLIC

MINUTES of a meeting of **IMPROVEMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** - **PLACES** held on Wednesday, 28 February 2024 at the Council Chamber, County Hall, Matlock, DE4 3AG.

PRESENT

Councillor S Bull (in the Chair)

Councillors J Siddle, A Clarke, N Gourlay, D Greenhalgh, A Haynes, D Murphy and J Nelson.

Also in attendance was Ben Adams (Amber Valley BC), Tim Braund (Derbyshire Dales DC), Councillor C Cupit, Hannah Copping (Environment Agency), Christine Durrant (Chesterfield BC), Chris Henning, Matthew Holford (South Derbyshire DC), Jenny Longley (Environment Agency), Gretchen Moeser (Environment Agency), Tim Smith (Severn Trent Water), Tom Senior (Yorkshire Water), Richard Ward, and Carl Wharmby (Environment Agency).

Apologies for absence were submitted for Councillors B Lewis, and P Niblock.

01/24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

02/24 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 22 November 2023 were confirmed as a correct record.

03/24 PUBLIC QUESTIONS (30 MINUTE MAXIMUM IN TOTAL)

There were no public questions.

04/24 STORM BABET (OCTOBER 2023) REVIEW

Chris Henning, Executive Director – Place and Richard Ward, Senior Project Engineer, introduced the report and presentation outlining the work that had been done by the County Council before, during and after Storm Babet, with the aim to contribute to improving future preparation, response and recovery.

In addition to County Council officers, officials from other relevant organisations were present at the meeting to be able to respond to questions where these fell outside the scope of the County Council's duties.

All Risk Management Authorities were involved in the immediate recovery as well as post Storm Babet. Seven Multi-Agency drop in sessions had been carried out across the County since the storm. The County Council's Flood Team had also attended dozens of site visits with residents, members, MPs and other agencies, as well as managing the Property Flood Resilience Grant Fund.

As part of the ongoing work, the County Council was undertaking a Section 19 Flooding Investigation, which was being undertaken by its Professional Services Partner, Jacobs Consulting, due to be completed early Summer. Once all of the investigatory work had been completed, which would include the Section 19 Flooding Investigation, the Flood Team, along with all other professional partners, could start to plan as to how future mitigation solutions could be realised. All Risk Management Authorities had been consulted and had an input into the ongoing investigation.

It had been agreed by Committee members that once a draft report on the ongoing Section 19 Flooding Investigation was complete, it be brought back to the Committee to provide an update.

Officers from the relevant external organisations were working to do their own investigations and lessons learnt following Storm Babet as well as investigating where further funding could be sourced for preventative measures in the future.

Committee members had been advised to encourage their constituents to sign up to become flood wardens, a free service to join that allowed officers to be in direct contact with the community.

RESOLVED that the Committee:

- a) Takes account of the information provided in the report and presentation in its scrutiny of the work that was done by the County Council before, during and after Storm Babet, and to contribute to improving future preparation, response and recovery.
- b) Note that in addition to County Council officers, officials from other relevant organisations were present at the Improvement and Scrutiny Committee and were able to respond to questions where these fell outside the scope of the County Council's duties.

05/24 **WORK PROGRAMME 2024-25**

The Committee's current work programme was presented and Committee Members made a number of suggestions for possible agenda items for the municipal year 2024-25. The Committee wished to see agenda items on Active Travel, Public Rights of Way as well as Crich Parking Enforcement. The Chair emphasised the need for the item on Public Rights of Way to

come to the Committee as a priority as this had been a long standing item on the work programme.

The Chair was due to meet with Chris Henning, Executive Director – Place, following the meeting to discuss the forward plan.